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affecting the development of the Witu Protectorate,
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ly tied up.
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;s 4. I would therefore venture to suggest that

the‘nqrties interésted be informed, through $he

Woreign 0ffice, that, 1a dofault of their gow-
mewoing @¥tion to substantiste thetr eleims within
6 mowths from receipt of such unotice, all riglits, )
if any, which they‘mny hold by virtue of previous

drruugomunt, will bhe deemed to have lapsed.’

T have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your humble, obedient servaut,

Hiowsay Ot

GOVERNOR .
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I have the honour to refer to the
‘ oor"re‘spondanoe relating to Gel:m.n clains in the
Protectorate of Witu endiig with your Confidenti-~
al desputch of September 28th, 1911. '

e

o~
o\
S

2. In the absence of any inforuwation to the
contrary T presuwnc that I aw correct in supposing
that the claimants have not so far taken any
steps to establish their alleged rights in any
court of law, as suggested in Sir G. Piddes’
letter No.18574 of June 12th, 1911, to the
Foreign Office enclosed in your Confidential

despatch of the 14th ideu.

W 3. I would wish to invite ydijr' attodion. 7. ¥
A4 to”the laet: tugt bﬁis"delu.y is detrimentally y
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